
Garrett P. Lent

glent@postschell.com
717-612-6032 Direct
717-731-1985 Direct Fax
File #: 215708

June 23, 2026

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. UGI Utilities, Inc. - Gas Division
Docket No. R-2025-3059523

Dear Secretary Homsher:

In accordance with the procedural schedule, please be advised that UGI Utilities, Inc. – Gas Division (“UGI Gas”) will not be filing a Main Brief in the above-captioned proceeding. UGI Gas reserves the right, however, to further participate in this proceeding as necessary.

Copies of this letter are being served on parties per the attached Certificate of Service. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,



Garrett P. Lent

GPL/sll
Attachment

Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary

June 23, 2026

Page 2

cc: Pam McNeal, Legal Assistant (*via email*)

Eric Ball, Legal Assistant (*via email*)

Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

VIA EMAIL

Michael A. Podskoch, Jr, Esquire
Joanna Toft-Funk, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
PO Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
mpodskoch@pa.gov
jtoftfunk@pa.gov

Christy M. Appleby, Esquire
Jacob D. Guthrie, Esquire
Katherine M. Kennedy, Esquire
Johnathan M. Longhurst, Esquire
Crystal M. Zook, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
cappleby@paoca.org
OCAUGIGas26BRC@paoca.org

Steven C. Gray
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
sgray@pa.gov

John W. Sweet, Esq.
Ria M. Pereira, Esq.
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq.
Lauren N. Berman, Esq.
Levi A. Phillips, Esq.
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project 118
Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org

Todd S. Stewart, Esq.
HMS Legal LLP
501 Corporate Circle, Suite 302
Harrisburg, PA 17110
Phone: (717) 236-1300
Fax: (717) 236-4841
tsstewart@hmslegal.com
Counsel for The Retail Energy Supply Association

Date: June 23, 2026



Garrett P. Lent